Steve Matula

“

From: Nathan Francis <Nathan.Francis@brightview.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 7:30 AM

To: Brian Jarrard

Cc: Chris Mink

Subject: Riverwood Ranch

Hello Brian,

Thank you for allowing Brightview Tree Care to earn an opportunity to care for your trees. We have assessed the six Live
Oaks along N Downing St and below are our recommendations.

e Observations:

o No visual die back caused from fill dirt at time of inspection

o Mechanical damage to trees from equipment

o 6-—12" of fill dirt covers nearly 50% of root zone

o Due to location of the road, the root systems are most active on East side of the tree
e Recommendations:

o Raise canopies to allow equipment to remove fill dirt

o Remove fill dirt outside the dripline of six trees

* Recommended that a ISA Certified Arborist be onsite during the removal of fill dirt

o Utilize Air Spade to Air Till compacted soil around root system

o Recommended to improve drainage to prevent standing water around trees

o Reassess trees in 6 months

If you find our proposal acceptable, you can expedite the scheduling of your tree care by clicking on the 'Approve'
button in the upper right hand corner of the proposal.

e Crown Raise - $2,764.67 - https://app.arbor-note.com/index.cfm/proposal/58D61739-0E61-4C81-
BOAEDA6C42E1C21F/view
o Raise canopies to 14 — 16 feet
e Air Till Soil - $4,536.76 - https://app.arbor-note.com/index.cfm/proposal/71DE4257-373F-4159-
8E50E241413D3F71/view
o Decompaction of soil caused from heavy equipment
o Loosen and aerate soil to allow air/gas exchange
* Deep Root Fertilize (July) - $2,110.88 - https://app.arbor-note.com/index.cfm/proposal/9B017F72-C4B6-4ABD-
91A93EDO5B1FA16A/view




